Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

From: Kourtney Romine
To: Michael Christian (mike@smithmalek.com); Sarah Hudson; James Piotrowski; Molly@idunionlaw.com; External -

Joy M. Vega; James Thum; Mick Thomas; "Fugate. Kristina"; ddorsing@fmtc.com; mip@Ileader-picone.com;
nancy.ranch@amail.com; brittany@bilbaoco.com; bushmurphy@hotmail.com; Wild Idaho Rising Tide

Cc: Christopher Gozzo
Subject: May 20, 2021 Hearing, Zoom Information, Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:25:00 PM

Good afternoon,

IDL received your filing or sign-up in this proceeding. If you plan to participate in the upcoming May
20t Just and Reasonable hearing via Zoom, below are the instructions. As requested in the notice of
hearing, please let me know whether you intend to participate, and whether your participation will
be in Zoom or in person. If you do not plan to participate, you can watch the hearing as stated
below.

Below is the information to participate and watch the upcoming May 20t Just and Reasonable
Hearing for Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001.

To participate and watch via Zoom:

Click on the following link - https://idl.zoom.us/j/830059109217?

pwd=MEQ4V3NIQ2Fta3VEVWNyeWNOWWo04UT09
Webinar ID: 830 0591 0921  Passcode: 925202

Or call in via audio only,
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Webinar ID: 830 0591 0921  Passcode: 925202

This Zoom link will also be posted on the OGCC website Home page and the Administrative Hearings
page in order to view the hearing. Only those on this email or that signed up will be able to speak as
you have submitted a document or signed up. Others watching the hearing will not be able to
provide comment.

Documents pertaining to this hearing are posted to the website on the Administrative Hearings
page.

Sincerely,

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator

kromine@idl.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Lands

300 N. 6 Street, Suite 103

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0050

Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov/

Website: https://www.idlidaho.gov
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